

Cliffside Refiners Limited Partnership Meeting

July 31, 2018 @ 9:00 AM

Attendees:

(Cliffside) Emress B. Barry S. Mark M. Brad H. Rodney C.

(Downtown)

(NOC) Heath M.

(CRLP) Nick D., Bobby S.

I. Call to Order

II. Roll Call

- Noted

III. Antitrust Issues

Nick D.-Provided to list of attendees on call, if anyone has any questions please let me know

Barry S.-The only thing that I had was that air compressor but I talked to Mark Carey about it a while ago. The Atlas Copco guy is on vacation this week so he was wondering if we could make it until Monday. I think we can, I've got the guys trying to do a little work on it. It was overheating so I would rather have them look at it.

Nick D.-Is there only one of those?

Barry S.-We can use the instrument air compressor as a backup but it has a heated air dryer and when it transfers over the air is really warm coming off of it and the PRISM won't accept anything over 110 degree inlet.

Nick D.-How hot is the air coming off of those?

Mark M.-It gets up to 122, 127 somewhere in that range.

Nick D.-I'm ok if you are ok and just let us know if we need to get on it more urgently.

Barry S.-We have also talked about making a piping change, we want to check with Brad Beckley.

1. FAR Contract Invoicing-

Nick D.-June FFP invoice submitted via IPP.gov, editing process continues with delegation memo, discussions still about missed plant visit issue

2. Review Plant Issues/Deficiencies

Nick D.-I added Atlas Copco as item 32. Were there still issues with item 31?

Mark M.-that's a pressure transmitter, it lost its zero calibration. We determined that there wasn't a problem with the electronics. It gave a false high reading. It went up and down and then finally quit. We recalibrated it. We did order a spare for the warehouse as well.

3. **Review Projects and Proposals-**

Nick D.-Heath anything new on the booster compressor proposal?

Heath M.-No update as of now. You should probably speak with Alex with any other questions.

- a) **Nick D.**-Revised training proposal to BLM on July 22nd
- b) K100/K600 Spare motor PM-July 24th Heath agreed with annual proposals to cover four quarterly payments to IPS. Also discussed reason for not pre-emptively swapping out motors.
- c) Alex and Marty requesting proposal for Siemens DCS service agreement. CRLP requested that BLM prepare scope of desired work and establish desired POC with Siemens, CRLP will then request proposal from Siemens based on BLM scope.

4. **Review Event Horizon-** nothing new

5. **CRLP Plant Visits-**

Bobby Searle tentatively week of August 20th

6. **Miscellaneous-**nothing